

Greg Best
Consulting, Inc.
5541 Vantage Vista Drive
Colorado Springs, CO 80919
719-592-9781

February 4, 2002

Office of Equipment Authorization
Federal Communication Commission

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter will address the request for the emission designator and other aural data for the FCC ID PW2XL1000-PRO application. Please add this information to the appropriate places on the 731 form.

The frequency range of operation is 470-806 MHz. The power level range is from 25 watts to 110 watts. The emission designator that applies to the aural part of this equipment is 250kF3E. Since this equipment upgrades translator equipment, no frequency tolerance information is required as documented in the letter elsewhere in the application by Richard Fabina of the FCC.

Sincerely,

Gregory L. Best

Gregory L. Best
President